

LINDSAY ELLIOTT RN

LElliott@independentmaritime.com
Nurse Case Manager with IMC Maritime Medical Management

Responsible for providing remote nurse case management services to mariners requiring medical treatment in the USA and overseas, in close coordination with IMC's team. I provide timely, accurate, and comprehensible medical status reports to clients by interacting regularly with treating healthcare professionals and mariner patients. My primary concern is always that mariners receive the highest level of care. To that end, I ensure that I understand the treatment being provided so I may address any questions or concerns and facilitate communication with concerned family members. I apply my 15 years of experience in high-volume emergency and critical care nursing to provide the highest level of support to mariners and those entrusted to support them.

EXPERIENCE

2015 – CURRENT

REGISTERED NURSE, DANBURY HOSPITAL

As an RN in a high-volume Emergency Department, it is my responsibility to provide both urgent and critical care to patients of all ages autonomously as well as in coordination with physicians, other nurses, case management, and ancillary staff. I assist in all level one and level two traumas, support the physicians in all bedside treatment including but not limited to intubation, chest tubes, medication administrations, medication calculations, cardiac arrest care, minor surgical procedures, end of life care. I am constantly assessing my patients for improvement or deterioration and providing clinical input to keep patients safe. Completing all tasks to care for up to a 6 patient assignment load at a time, is part of my daily work. I am also a full time Charge Nurse directing all patient care and managing a staff of Nurses and Physicians in providing safe and efficient care for all patients. In addition to that I also coordinate the trauma scheduling for our ED administration.

2007 - 2018

REGISTERED NURSE, ST. VINCENTS MEDICAL CENTER

As an RN first in the ICU and then in the ED, it was my responsibility to provide critical care to all patients based on a five level triage system, with both autonomy and with care coordination with physicians, RNs, case management, and ancillary staff. I assisted in all level one and level two traumas, supported the physicians in all bedside treatment including but not limited to intubation, chest tubes, medication administrations, medication calculations, cardiac arrest care, minor surgical procedures and constantly assessing my patients for improvement or deterioration and providing clinical input to keep the patient safe.

2005-2005

REGISTERED NURSE, STAMFORD HOSPITAL

I worked in the Cardiology Unit, and on the ICU Float Team as a staff nurse taking care of patients after cardiac surgery and post myocardial infarction. I was responsible for cardiac rhythm interpretation, high risk medications, and IV medication calculation. I was also responsible for cardiac rehabilitation, so patient education was essential to safe discharge planning. In this role, I was required to multi- task and work autonomously to manage a 5-6 patient care assignment. I was frequently reassigned to the ICU to manage intubated and critical patients.

EDUCATION

MAY 2005

ST. VINCENTS COLLEGE, ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN SCIENCE-NURSING

Completed all coursework, and graduated to sit, for the NCLEX exam, national nursing boards. NCLEX passed Aug 2005.

JUNE 2001

COLBY-SAWYER COLLEGE, ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN LIBERAL ARTS

All courses taken to prepare for nursing.

JUNE 1999

MILLBROOK SCHOOL - HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

SKILLS, AWARDS, AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Charge Nurse role, managing flow of a 65 bed Level two trauma center and all staff.
- Managing individual care plans for patients of all ages and acuity.
- Awarded the Patient Safety and Advocacy Award, and the Values Recognition Award at St. Vincent's.
 I was also nominated for the Nurse Preceptor Award in 2019 at Danbury Hospital.
- Effective interpersonal skills employed to coordinate a wrap-around approach of care to all patients interacting with all staff: MD, PA, RN, ED TECH, UC, PT, RT.
- CPR, TNCC, ENPC, BLS, ACLS, CPI certified and can provide copies of all certifications.
- Able to multitask and prioritize care of patients with different levels of care needed.
- Preceptor, for new RN's entering the Emergency Department.
- Provided education to staff on new EMR (Cerner).